

From: Mike Stitt

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: July 09, 2012

Subject:

---

Message:

Correspondence question/comment 1:

You marked your application confidential when it was submitted and therefore it can't be seen by the public. If you do not need confidentiality then I can change that check box and remove the confidentiality. Otherwise, you will need to file the confidentiality request exhibit.

Response: Please update as indicated to remove the confidentiality request.

Correspondence question/comment 2:

In addition, NTIA indicates that mobile operations should operate in 14.715-15.15 GHz. Can you change your equipment to operate in this range?

Response: We can comply with the change from 14.415 GHz to 14.715 GHz. However, our equipment is unable to be reconfigured to avoid use of the 15.15-15.35 GHz band.